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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday. October 26, 2009 11 :00 AM 
elK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/26/200910:56:00 AM 
080249-WS 
1:\2008\080249\080249 Final Order.rrj.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND CLOSING DOCKET 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080249 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com No 

Printed on 10126/2009 at 4:09:34 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 26,20094:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 592240) 

Attachments: 10864-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/2612009 
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Ann Cole 
•• ,",m~~••"~____? __····_····· ~'V~~~~~~'-.W'~~_~H"~" .. 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Wednesday, October 07,20097:55 AM 

To: Ralph Jaeger FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang LAdmlnls1ratlY._Pl....._Conaumer 
Subject: RE: Vote on Item 14, D. No. 080249-WS, Labrador Utilities DOCUMENT NO.\)~\9.Q?)- ~ 

DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Thanks, Ralph. 

This should have had three votes. I will correct the record today. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06,20095:03 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Vote on Item 14, D. No. 080249-WS, Labrador Utilities 

It was assigned to a panel that did not include the Chairman and Commissioner Skop -- but the vote sheet has all 
four. Should it just be Comm'r Argenziano and Comm'r Edgar? or leave it at all four? 

10/7/2009 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Wednesday, September 09,2009 10:0B AM 

Katie Ely 

Proposed Changes to Form OB0249-WS-00002 

:FPSC, CLK- CORHEBPONI}EN( 

'i
"d ., ~. If\' " ,',fll mimSZi'<hr~!I;' la!'~1;!S "'A.\!.:.';s;l;!\\.;l- -

DOCUrvfu~TNO.h.3ILQCQ.:_9fl, 
Attachments: CCS Form OB0249-WS-00002-00B.pdf DiSTRH3enON: 

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00002-008 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 
Utilities, Inc. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 01106/2010 - 11:00 a.m.- 1:00 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 01112/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-10:55 a.m. - in 
Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Cancel day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - 01112/2010 - 11:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills ­
Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Cancel day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - 01113/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills ­
Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 01114/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills ­
Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 01112/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in 
Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

9/9/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/09/2009 at 10:02 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian 
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 

Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

General Counsel 
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 01106/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 11:00 a. - 1:00 p. 

Service Hearing 01112/2010 Cancelled Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 10:55 a. 

Hearing 01112/2010 Cancelled Zephyrhills 11:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Service Hearing 0111212010 Cancelled Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

Hearing 0111312010 Cancelled Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 0111412010 Cancelled Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

ALL 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

SK 

X 

Commissioners 

SK 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 
Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: IOrder issued 9/3/09 requesting approval of settlement agreement. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-008 



Marauerite McLean «5C. oJ 0'1" 0(,01> ~ Pco - Lc->5 ~j 2> oa!::1.3. 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, September 04, 2009 1 :08 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted ~ 

cI2 

:g'rn 
~ 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

9/4/2009 1 :07:00 PM 
080249-WS 

~ 
~ 

~ 
\ 
#' 

'--:1~\
\0 

Filename I Path: 080249.Procedural.Order ~::> .-0 \ 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver ~7:fp -:s. ~ 

~-O 
~ 

-.. 
~ 

<J1n-
Please issue the ORDER GRANTING JOINT REQUEST TO SUSPEND DISCOVERY AND All EVENTS PENIlrNG 
COMMISSION DECISION ON SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT. 

~ - -e)/\t\ Cll l 
., SC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
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

Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn(liluiwater.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com No 

Printed on 9/4/2009 at 2:44:04 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, September 04,20092:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 289540) 

Attachments: 09246-09.pdf 

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


914/2009 
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Katie Ely QBo2:l f} 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, August 06,20099:50 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080249-WS-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080249-WS-00002-007.pdf 

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00002-007 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 
Utilities, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 01112/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-10:55 
a.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 01112/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - 01112/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in 

Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 


Change in appointment time 

From 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. 


Technical hearing following immediately after the 10:00 service hearing on 1112/2010. 


Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 

you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 


FPSC, CLK * CORRESPONDENCE 
Iril.AdministratlVe0 Parties 0 Consumer 

II	DOcUMENT NO. D3ttO<O ·0£2 
DISTRIBUTION: 

8/6/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/06/2009 at 9:48 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Service Hearing 01/12/2010 

Hearing 0111212010 

Service Hearing 01112/2010 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

-

Location 1Room Time 

ZeQ.1!yrhills 10:00 a. -10:55 a. 

Zephyrhills 11:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

."-

---

I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

X X X,-"-Prehearing 
Officer 

Remarks: 

Commissioners 
-"-­

. Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

CT ED MM AG ADMSK 

IOEP PSC-09-0539-PCO-WS issued 8/4/09. 


Additional service hearing on 1112 at 6:00 p.m. 


Service hearing at 10:00 - technical hearing following immediately after service hearing. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-007 



Page 1 of1 

Katie Ely 6862 t{ q 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, August OS, 20094:51 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080249-WS-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080249-WS-00002-004.pdf 

:C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Partie!' 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 03lJ2 0'0. D8 
DlSTRIBlITlON: 

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00002-004 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador 
Utilities, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 01106/2010 
- 11:00 a.m.- 1:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 01112/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 01113/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 01114/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
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



- -

Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/05/2009 at 4:49 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 

Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in P(lSCO County by Labrador Utilities, Tilc. 


1. Schedule Information 

TimeEvent Former Date New Date Location 1Room 

Tallahassee 1E-148 11 :00 a. - 1 :00 p. Prehearing Conference 01106/2010 

10:00 a. - 5:00 p. Hearing 01112/2010 Zephyrhills 

Hearing 0111312010 Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

01114/2010 ZephyrhillsI Hearing lQ-=-OO a. - 5:00 p,_
- ..... 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearina 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED IMMIAG 
I 

SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer 

CT CT 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09-0539-PCO-WS issued 8/4/09. 

Service bearing on 1112 at 10:00 - only. Technical hearing will follow immediately after service hearing. 

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-004 
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(jtO Oa.t.{~Matilda Sande,s 12c. - cti • C£39 - Pcp -- LoS 
From: Sherri Harvey 
Sent: Tuesday. August 04, 2009 11 :15 AM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/4/200911:12:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080249-WS 
Filename I Path: 080249.oep.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Order Establishing Procedure - Signed by Commissioner Argenziano 
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

Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) 

WS851 pcflynn(i'4uiwater .com 
CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 8/4/2009 at 1:47:18 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 1 :50 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =669167) 

Attachments: 07964~09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850~413~6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/4/2009 




1 eLK Official Filing * * **711412009 8:13 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

April Vicary 
Tuesday, July 14,20098:06 AM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

7/14/20098:05:00 AM 
080249-WS 
080249.order.ack.intervention.doc 

Please issue the Order Acknowledging Intervention in docket no. 080249-WS. 

EMaL\S ~f 
d..Ve....+b 

se, eLK - eO~PONDENeE 

~Administrative 0 Parnes 0 consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. D3lt oB ·CB 
DISTR1BUT10N: ­

t-W \(~ c2-~( l 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIP ATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080249 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com No 

Printed on 7/14/2009 at 11:00:41 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 200911 :03 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 294306) 

Attachments: 07023-09.pdf 

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


7114/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11 :02 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public SelVice Commission (Email 10 =252970) 

Attachments: 07023-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public SelVice Commission. 

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


711412009 
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MatIlda Sand.,.. 

From: Timolyn Henry 

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 1 :51 PM 

To: ClK - Orders 1Notices ~' 

Cc: Ralph Jaeger _ IJ . ~ O~

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~ _ 5 

Date and Time: 6/22120091:51:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080249·WS .to 
Filename I Path: 080249.06-02-09-ORrrj.doc 7 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING IN PART APPLICATION FOR 

INCREASED WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES 


AND 

ORDER INITIATING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING 


FPsc,Ci~SPONDENCE c;< e~\ , Administrative 0 Pru1ies 0 Consumer 


DOCUMENT NO. C'3l.t Q 2> .QB 
 o-f~t«mSTRlBUTlON: _ 
Q~ - ­

0- VY\et.'\ \ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080249 


I 
 ADDRESS 

INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTERADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSIONI DIRECTORY 

I 

Labrador Utilities Inc. WS851 ~flYiiii(a}uiwater.com I No 
Rose Law Firm (longwood08a) CMarcelIi@lRSBattomevs.com I No 

Printed on 6122/2009 at 3:23:47 PM 

~-.---.--------

mailto:CMarcelIi@lRSBattomevs.com
http:flYiiii(a}uiwater.com


l'age 1 or 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 3:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =227602) 

Attachments: 06192-09.pdf 

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


6122/2009 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2009 2:32 PM 

To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080249-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080249-WS-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00001-002 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, 
Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Customer Meeting - 03/05/2009 - 2:00 p.m.-l0:00 
p.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment time 

From 2:00 p.m.-l0:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. 


Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 


2/4/2009 




Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 02/03/2009 at 2:30 p.m. Page 1 of1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 

Staff Contact - Curtis Mouring Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former DateEvent New Date Location / Room Time 

03/05/2009Customer Meeting Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

ED MM AG SKCT ADM 

X 


Remarks: Customer Meeting - starting time changed to 6:00 p.m. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

X 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-0000I-002 
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Kimberley Pena 0 Z0 d-4q 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, January 15,20092:14 PM 

To: Kimberley Pen a ~c, CLK - CORRESPONDENC5 
(i'J Administrative0 Parties 0 ConsumerSubject: Proposed Changes to Form OB0249-WS-00001 
DOCUMENT NO. D3t, 0'0 -~ Attachments: CCS Form OB0249-WS-0000 1-00 1.pdf 
DI8TPJBUTION: 

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00001-00l 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, 
Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Customer Meeting - 03/05/2009 - 2:00 p.m.-l0:00 p.m. 
- in Zephyrhills - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

112012009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01115/2009 at 2:11 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curtis Mouring 

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

Former Date New Date Location / Room TimeEvent 

03/05/2009 ZephyrhillsCustomer Meeting 2:00 p. - 10:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT IED IMMIAG SK ADM 

I I I 

CT 

Commissioners 

EDIMMIAG SK ADM 

I Ix 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-0000l-001 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

LISA POLAK EDGAR (850) 413 -6900 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

,uhlir~crbirc ([[ummizziun 
January 9, 2009 

Forest Lake Estates Community Clubhouse 
Brett Schroder, Manager 
6429 Forest Lake Drive 
Zephyrhills, FL 33540 

Re: Docket No. 080249-WS, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Labrador Utilities, 
Inc. in Pasco County 

Dear Mr. Schroder: 

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Curt Mouring and confinn our 
reservation of the Forest Lake Estates Community Clubhouse for Thursday, March 5, 2009 from 2:00 
pm to 10:00 pm. We are planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., followed­
up by a general customer meeting beginning at 5:00 pm. We may finish the general customer meeting 
before 10:00 pm depending on the number ofattendees and the number of comments received. 

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If 
you have any questions, please contact Curt Mouring at (850) 413-6427. Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/eM 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Mouring) 
Office ofGeneral Counsel (Jaeger) 
Division ofCommission Clerk and Administrative Services (080249-WS) 
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Matilda Sanders `P5c- oQ-a77 - P4.9 - t. 4

From: Timolyn Henry FPSC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCESent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 3:15 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger DOCUMENT NO. 03"0Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11112/2008 3:13:00 PM

DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 080249-WS

Filename! Path: 080249.1O-28-08-OR.rrj.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES

AND GRANTING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND

****Okay to issue tomorrow, November 13, 2008****
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(850) 413-6770 

May 1,2008 

Chnstian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 080249-WS 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 30, 2008, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRC'I,E OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOLJLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, & 32399-0850 
An Aflirmiltive Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.corn Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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